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Charlene Thomson

Dear Charlene

Application title: Exploring the Aventine: An autoethnography on making sense of immersive
daydreaming following developmental trauma

Thank you for responding to the conditions raised in my letter to you of 4th November 2021.

I can now confirm full ethics approval for your project, but please note that despite the easing of
lockdown in England and across the devolved nations, you must continue to follow guidance as set
by the UK Government and the relevant devolved administrations. If you have any questions about
how this may affect starting your research project or for further information, please

contact res.admin@uwe.ac.uk.

In the UK, face-to-face research and fieldwork can be undertaken but there should still be
consideration of whether the activities could be delivered in an alternative way. There must still be
appropriate mitigations related to Covid-19 risks included within risk assessments, including account
taken of requirements from stakeholders.

From Tuesday 1 March, the moratorium on UWE Bristol international travel has been lifted and
travellers are now able to request permission to travel through a new online approval process. All
applications for international travel must follow the new process with bookings to be made in liaison
with the Finance Services team through the University's designated travel management company.
Please see the guidance at https://intranet.uwe.ac.uk/tasks-guides/Guide/travelling-on-university-
business.

The following standard conditions apply to all research given ethical approval by a UWE Research Ethics
Committee:

1. You must notify the relevant UWE Research Ethics Committee in advance if you wish to make
significant amendments to the original application: these include any changes to the study
protocol which have an ethical dimension. Please note that any changes approved by an external
research ethics committee must also be communicated to the relevant UWE committee.
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Appendix B: Article: A conversation with my inner editor

Publication source: https://www.bps.org.uk/psychologist/let-there-be-

chaos
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Appendix C: Copyright permission
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Re: re. Copyright permission - LR24-22304
To: Charlene Thomson (Student)
Dear Charlene,
Thank you for providing this. Permission is granted for this use, we only ask that you ensure the work is reproduced in full with no cropping, or and by the following credit byline:

© Estate of Leonora Carrington / ARS, NY and DACS, London 2024,
Please could you kindly provide your thesis title so | can add this to your licence agreement.

Kind regards,
Kelly

Kelly Kinyera
Licensing Administrator
kelly kinyera@dacs.org.uk
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